7/19/24, 1:38 PM Gmail - Re: FW: Macomb County Public Works - Drain Review for Record: REV23-00846 Proposed Mini Storage

M Gma" Brian LaForest <blaforest41@gmail.com>

Re: FW: Macomb County Public Works - Drain Review for Record: REV23-00846 Proposed Mini Storage

4 messages

Tamara Keskeny <tamara.keskeny@macombgov.org>
To: Jeremy Norris <jeremy@urban-land.com>
Cc: Brian LaForest <blaforest41@gmail.com>, Pete Snyder <pete@urban-land.com>

Hi Jeremy,

| am just wondering if there is any update on the remaining items needed.

Once | have all of the items | can submit.

| am attaching 2024 fees list. They did go up 4% this year.

On Wed, Nov 22, 2023 at 10:29 AM Jeremy Norris <jeremy@urban-land.com> wrote:

Good morning Brian,

The Drain Office has approved our easement sketch to amend the easement for the Stark Drain. In order to have the easement recorded, they are going to need a copy of the Property Dee

the authority to sign on behalf of LaForest Holdings LLC, and submit a $1,390 fee made payable to the Macomb County Public Works. See attachments for your reference.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Jeremy Norris, P.E.

Urban Land Consultants, LLC
(586) 731-8030

From: Theresa Pastoria <theresa@urban-land.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 10:16 AM

To: Jeremy Norris <jeremy@urban-land.com>

Subject: FW: Macomb County Public Works - Drain Review for Record: REV23-00846 Proposed Mini Storage

Jeremy,

The easement is finally to their liking.

Not sure what needs to happen next with fees and such.....

Theresa

From: Tamara Keskeny <tamara.keskeny@macombgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 8:44 AM

To: Theresa Pastoria <theresa@urban-land.com>

Subject: Re: Macomb County Public Works - Drain Review for Record: REV23-00846 Proposed Mini Storage

Hi Theresa,
All set:) Once | get the fee and all of the other items | can send it over to legal to get it going.

Attaching the item and fee list for you in case you didn't see them.

Smile today,
Blessings,

Tamara Keskeny

Property Specialist

Macomb County Public Works Office
21777 Dunham Road

Clinton Twp., Ml 48036

586-307-8228
tamara.keskeny@macombgov.org

Subscribe to our eNewsletter

fiviojobe

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7617043cfd&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1787096801460866083&simpl=msg-f:17870968014608660...

12


mailto:jeremy@urban-land.com
mailto:theresa@urban-land.com
mailto:jeremy@urban-land.com
mailto:tamara.keskeny@macombgov.org
mailto:theresa@urban-land.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/21777+Dunham+Road++Clinton+Twp.,+MI+48036+586?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/21777+Dunham+Road++Clinton+Twp.,+MI+48036+586?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/21777+Dunham+Road++Clinton+Twp.,+MI+48036+586?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:tamara.keskeny@macombgov.org
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/MIMACOMB/subscriber/new?topic_id=MIMACOMB_646
https://www.facebook.com/MacombPublicWorksCandiceMiller/
https://www.facebook.com/MacombPublicWorksCandiceMiller/
https://twitter.com/millermcpw?lang=en
https://twitter.com/millermcpw?lang=en
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCWjrCEmh9rJWGRZnWCpEemg
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCWjrCEmh9rJWGRZnWCpEemg
https://www.instagram.com/macomb_public_works/
https://www.instagram.com/macomb_public_works/
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/MIMACOMB/subscribers/qualify
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/MIMACOMB/subscribers/qualify

7/19/24, 1:38 PM Gmail - Re: FW: Macomb County Public Works - Drain Review for Record: REV23-00846 Proposed Mini Storage

fees 2024.pdf
B 1290K

Brian LaForest <blaforest41@gmail.com> 3 January 2024 at 14:05
To: Tamara Keskeny <tamara.keskeny@macombgov.org>
Cc: Jeremy Norris <jeremy@urban-land.com>, Pete Snyder <pete@urban-land.com>

Hi Tamara,

| am still working on the funding to finalize everything you need. I'll let you know as soon as it's finished.

Thanks,

Brian LaForest
[Quoted text hidden]

Tamara Keskeny <tamara.keskeny@macombgov.org> 3 January 2024 at 14:24
To: Brian LaForest <blaforest41@gmail.com>
Cc: Jeremy Norris <jeremy@urban-land.com>, Pete Snyder <pete@urban-land.com>

ok, thanks for the update Brian.
[Quoted text hidden]

Brian LaForest <blaforest41@gmail.com> 9 January 2024 at 20:23
To: Tom Kalas <tom@kalkad.com>

Here's the drain commission approval.
[Quoted text hidden]
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